

**HARVEST CREEK HOA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECEMBER MEETING**

- Meeting start 12/05/2023 @ 4:10pm
 - Present
 - Lindsay F
 - James C
 - Barbara P
 - Mike R (Arrived at 4:45pm)
- Discussed tree falling on fence on Durston.
- Disbursement Report presented and reviewed
- Balance sheet and other financials presented and reviewed
- Discussed Xeriscaping on Durston
 - Estimate from Landscaping Architect was high, discussed making this possible by asking for volunteer help from the community
- [Decided to send email reminder for the Board of Directors vote](#)
- Discussed tree replacement and trail resurfacing work in City maintained park areas
 - GVLT?
 - City?
 - HOA?
- Meeting End 5:00pm